THE CITY OF Dubuque

DUB E Ti“"ﬁ',’r

Masterpiece on the Mississippi 2007 + 2012 - 2013
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager
SUBJECT: Upper Bee Branch Creek — Channel, Streets & Utilities Project
(CIP #7201654 & 3401654)
DATE: April 15, 2015

City Engineer Gus Psihoyos recommends City Council approval of the plans,
specifications, form of contract and the estimated cost of $22,360,847 for the Upper Bee
Branch Creek — Channel, Streets & Utilities Project.

Civil Engineer Il Deron Muehring and Bee Branch Communications Specialist Kristin Hill
will have a presentation on the project.

| concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council

approval.
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MicHael C. Van Milligen
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Attachment

cc:  Barry Lindahl, City Attorney
Cindy Steinhauser, Assistant City Manager
Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager
Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer
Jennifer Larson, Budget Director
Randy Gehl, Public Information Officer
Deron Muehring, Civil Engineer |l
Kristin Hill, Bee Branch Communications Specialist
Alexis Steger, Confidential Account Clerk



